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AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Charles Johnson, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-RFQ-2911-CJ

DESCRIPTION: Autodesk Building Design Suite Premium and Standard 2016 Government Subscription
Renewals — 1 Year

DATE: January 25, 2016
]

This Amendment No.1 modifies the Request for Quotes only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

THE DEADLINE FOR RECEIPT OF QUOTES HAS BEEN CHANGED
FROM: JANUARY 25, 2016 AT 11:00 AM
TO: JANUARY 27, 2016 AT 11:00 AM

Vendor Question and Answer

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO. 1 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND
RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



THE FOLLOWING QUESTION WAS RECEIVED FROM VENDOR A:

QUESTION 1: We received your request to quote the below; however | need your Autodesk contract#’s
to properly quote you. Can you send those over?

ANSWER: From the DLT Solutions quotes the University received prior to the issuance of the solicitation,
here are the contract numbers.

For the USC Housing Department

Contract: 35977878956 Exp: 4/20/2017

For Autodesk Building Design Suite Premium 2016 qty 3
And for respective subscriptions

For the USC Facilities Department

Contract: 110000943556 Exp: 4/20/2016

For:

Autodesk Building Design Suite Premium 2016 qty 5
Autodesk Building Design Suite Standard 2016 gty 8
And for respective subscriptions




